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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:35 AM
To: Chuck Cruse (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson
Attachments: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson Master File Compressed 11.21.2011.pdf

BL-07-00166 Hutchinson 

 

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary 

Line Adjustment/Segregation Application. See attached Master File. The signed original final approval 

letter is in your box at CDS, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions. 

 
 

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 
�
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2011 11:20 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-07-00166 Hutchinson

BL-07-00166 Hutchinson 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 

Jeffrey A. Watson 

Planner II 

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 

411 North Ruby  

Ellensburg WA   98926 

jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 

509-933-8274 
 
 
 











From: Susan Taylor
To: Jeff Watson; cruseandassos@kvalley.com
Subject: Olson Ditch
Date: Monday, February 28, 2011 9:35:24 AM

In regard to Hutchinson BLA-07-00166, this land is partially under Olson
Ditch.  We have no problems with Hutchinsons's use as long as it is used is
continued as ECP or agriculture.  There might be problems if it were to be
residential.

Pat Taylor, Manager
Olson Ditch
3012 Hwy 97
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-856-6040











Date stamp for revised
application: see next page



Revised Numbers
see Recorded Survey



Updated Treasurer Signature


































